LANDLORDS LEGAL CENTER
1660 HOTEL CIRCLE N., SUITE 610

SAN DIEGO, CA 92108

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:
Intake Landlords Legal Center

Law Office of Franco Simone

COMPANY: DATE:

FAX NUMBER: YOUR PHONE NUMBER:

619-235-6392

PHONE NUMBER: YOUR FAX NUMBER:

619-235-6180

RE: TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:

Eviction Intake

TENANT APPLICATION REVIEW NOTICE START EVICTION

ADDITIONAL REQUESTED DOC’S CANCEL ORDER PER REQUEST

NOTES/COMMENTS:

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FACSIMILE IS CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY ALSO CONTAIN
PRIVILEGED, ATTORNEY-CLIENT INFORMATION OR WORK PRODUCT. THE INFORMATION IS INTENDED
ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY USE, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR
COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS FACSIMILE
IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US BY TELEPHONE, AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO US AT THE
ADDRESS ABOVE VIA U.S. POSTAL SERVICE. THANK YOU.
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